

From: Short, Toby S
Sent: Thu, 6 Mar 2025 16:06:33 +0000
To: Hrkman, Lou (Louis)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Follow up

Lou – I really appreciate the follow-up and will have the team monitor it. Thanks again for everything!

Toby

From: Hrkman, Lou (Louis) <lou.hrkman@ee.doe.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 9:55 AM
To: Short, Toby S <(b) (6)>
Subject: RE: Follow up

Yes, to differentiated natural gas calculations. That is my understanding, that's why I want you to monitor it and make sure it meets your needs.

Lou Hrkman

*Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary
Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy*

U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave, SW
Washington, DC , 20024
(b) (6)



From: Short, Toby S (b) (6) >
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 9:42 AM
To: Hrkman, Lou (Louis) <lou.hrkman@ee.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Follow up

Lou - it was great to meet you and we really appreciate you taking the time to discuss the issues with us.

Just want to ensure I'm understanding correctly. When you say inputs and going live, is that to put our differentiated natural gas calculations as discussed.

Thanks and this is really great news and will help us as we continue working on the project.

Thanks again,
Toby

Toby S. Short
Senior Director, Government Affairs
ExxonMobil
(b) (6)

On Mar 6, 2025, at 9:06 AM, Hrkman, Lou (Louis) <lou.hrkman@ee.doe.gov> wrote:

Toby,
I was told individual company inputs will be active by Tuesday next week. Regional selections live in 30 days. Please have your folks monitor this daily and please let me know when it goes live.
Thanks
LOU

Lou Hrkman
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary
Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy
U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave, SW
Washington, DC , 20024
(b) (6)
<image001.png>

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
